Jarman, Gordon

From: Randy Ramp <rramp@sherwood kl12.or.us>
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2016 11:56 AM

To: Jarman, Gordon

Subject: Re: transfer waiver

We approve the transfer. T am an administrator designee for Ken Bell, Principal at Sherwood HS

On Thu, Mar 17, 2016 at 11:42 AM, Jarman, Gordon <gjarman@vernonia.k12.or.us> wrote:

Hi Randy, Sorry to bother you on this but I have a parent breathing down my neck on this issue and [ can’t
continue until I get a note from your principal stating something to the effect he supports Mackenzie Fassold’s
transfer. I have contacted the OSAA and there is no form it just has to be a note from the previous school’s
principal. I have attached a copy of her transcripts if that will help you can see she was a good student and
continues to be. Thanks for your help

Gordon

Randy Ramp, Athletic Director, CAA
Executive Board, QADA

Sherwood High School

Home of the Bowmen

503-351-9585 {cell)

"Be miore concemed with your character than your reputation, because your character is what you really are, while your reputation is merely what others think you are.”
John Woeden




